Lebanon, Maine Select Board Minutes – Meeting Thursday April 20th, 2017

Members Present

Others Present

Selectman Heath - Chairman

Deborah Wilson - Resident Dana Coull – Guest

Selectman Nadeau

Pledge of Allegiance

Chairman Heath made the motion to open the meeting at 2:58 pm. Selectman Nadeau seconded the motion. The vote was taken. The vote carried.

Executive Session:

Chairman Heath made the motion to go into Executive Session concerning poverty abatement # 3172017 under §33-841. The Treasurer entered the executive session with paper relevant to the matter. The motion was made by Chairman Heath to exit Executive Session at 3:17 pm. Selectman Nadeau seconded the motion. The vote was taken. The vote carried.

Chairman Heath made the motion to accept the poverty abatement # 3172017. Selectman Nadeau seconded the motion. The vote was taken. The vote carried.

Paperwork/Discussion:

The meeting agenda for Monday April 24th was reviewed by the Select Board and approved to post.

Letter from the Select Board for the 250th Anniversary of Lebanon Celebration program was distributed to the Select Board to review. Chairman Heath made the motion to accept the letter as written for the program. Selectman Nadeau seconded the motion. The vote was taken. The vote carried.

The Selectmen Assistant Interim mentioned that the Town Clerk wanted to know if there was anything besides the sample ballots and the wording for the ordinances that need to be printed and or copied for the meeting Saturday April 29th. Chairman Heath asked as to why the Interim Assistant was bringing this before the Select Board and not the Town Clerk. It was explained that the front office is extremely busy. Selectman Heath stated that what she has should be fine. If anything else comes up, then it can be taken care of at that time.

New/Other Business:

Dana Coull asked if he could address the Select Board. Permission was granted. Mr. Coull was curious as to the State Police follow up on a "Driving Under the Influence" incident in March. Chairman Heath asked why Mr. Coull was asking for this information. Mr. Coull was curious as to the outcome and what the Town was going to do. The Select Board did not have an answer at this time.

Mr. Coull also inquired about an updated blurb for the Lebanon 250th Anniversary Celebration Program on the Prospect Hill Cemetery. The Select Board Assistant Interim stated that she spoke with Chris Bozak and let her know it would be complete by tomorrow.

Old Business:

Deborah Wilson had her hand raised. Chairman Heath asked if h had opened up the meeting for public participation at this time. Chairman Heath allowed Ms. Wilson to address the Select Board. Ms. Wilson asked Chairman Heath about trash pick-up on Saturday April 22nd for Lebanon Pick-up Day. Chairman Heath and Selectman Nadeau will be volunteering their time to assist in the picking up of the bagged trash.

Selectman Nadeau asked what areas were going to be cleaned up. The whole Town cannot be done. Ms. Wilson explained that the volunteers decide where they would like to clean-up. Chairman Heath stated that his truck can be placed on whatever route they need him on.

Ms. Wilson added that she currently has (6) six volunteers with trucks who will pick up the full bags on the side of the road and bring them to the Transfer Station.

Chairman Heath requested a list of those volunteers so that it can be given to the Transfer Station so they are aware that those trucks are assisting with Lebanon Clean-up Day.

Ms. Wilson added that with both Chairman Heath and Selectman Nadeau volunteering in the trash bag pick-up, there are (8) volunteers in total.

Chairman Heath made the motion to close the meeting at 3:28 pm. Selectman Nadeau seconded the motion. A vote was taken. The vote carried.

Minutes signed 4/28/2017